Dweet



Bharatkumar Patel

Hello!

I am Graduate and got experience in Retail, warehouse, Manufacturing so please send me relevant jobs!

View profile on Dweet

Languages

English (Fluent)

Hindi (Fluent)

Gujarati (Fluent)

Urdu (Fluent)

About

With extensive experience in various retail settings, including high-street and luxury brands in London, I excel at customer service, cash handling, merchandising, and problem-solving. Skilled in adapting to diverse team dynamics, I am flexible with schedules and committed to excellence in every role.

BRANDS WORKED WITH



Experience

Retail Sales Assistant

Coople Ltd | Mar 2022 - Now

I'm working as sales Associate/cashier/Merchandiser/Retail sales and customer service representative

across London for supermarket and posh retail shops and retail brands by Agency!

I got experience working with different brands and companies in retail and got experience in

customer service, cash handling, working on cash point and epos payment systems, communication, team

work,merchandising, promotion, presentation of products in retail outlets and dealing with customers

queries regarding after sales service and return of goods ,stock taking, replenishment, warehouse and

customer liasioning and problem solving etc etc

Warehouse Operative

Adelie Foods Ltd | Oct 2019 - Mar 2020

Picking and packing retail customer orders mainly for coffee shops, super markets, restaurants, food

outlets, for sandwiches,

wrap, panini, juice, syrups, organic salad pots, and other products consisting 300 varieties and almost

3 millions total

products units per week A really very busy hectic working environment Other warehouse job like labelling, palletising, sorting out boxes on location number, cleaning and

reporting any

discrepancies to property, machinery, tools, scanner, printers, trolley, etc

Following strict regulations of Hygiene, food safety, Health and safety as per British Retail consortium

guide lines & as per company policy

Production & Warehouse Operative

Wealmoor Fine Foods | Jan 2018 - Apr 2019

Wealmoor - Greenford January 2018 to April 2019

- Picking, packing, scanning; Labelling orders for Sainsbury, Tesco, waitrose, Asda, Aldi, Morrisson, etc et
- checking emails, Responding customers calls, customer service and general warehouse duties as following
- Move and stack materials
- Keep production lines supplied with empty containers and packaging materials as needed

- Spot lorries and allocate stock as needed
- Rotate floor stock
- General housekeeping duties in the warehouse or production area and duties as assigned
- Perform general warehouse duties in order to maintain a smooth operation
- Use common warehouse management software
- Receive/process shipments
- Inspect and maintain equipment, reporting any faults or wear and tear to management.

Food production and packaging operative job profile:-

Following strictly all sops(standard operating practice) for food manufacturing and GMP(Good

manufacturing practice)documents

- · Assisted with preparing the docks
- Following Health and safety, Quality, Bacteriology, Good Hygiene ,Pest contract,warehouse and

Distribution Practices

 \bullet Stocking raw materials, perishable ingredients in temperature control freezer and maintaining of

temperature control system periodically

- Metal detecting test before production, during and after production periodically
- Adhering packaging sops for perfect packing with government food manufacturing company regulation

regarding product display design, product name, expiry date, ingredients, manufacturing company

address so on and forth

• Besides these all adhoc jobs instructed by line leader, supervisor and Manager depending on need to different departments of company.

Food Production Operative

First Call Contract Services Limited | Jul 2017 - Feb 2018

Key Responsibilities & Duties:

- Assembly of products
- Assisting with fulfilment of production orders
- Reading and understanding production instructions
- Assisting with quality test and inspection
- Assisting with stock inventory management
- Ensure that all procedures are adhered to guarantee a high quality product at all times and ensure

products produced comply with quality standards

• Liaising with other departments as required fulfilling orders and ensuring manufacturing proceeds

according to the needs of the customers and the business

- Assisting in maintaining the efficient operation of the manufacturing area
- Assisting resolution of problems and implementing process improvements to gain efficiencies and

reduce wastes (time, process, material) and advising of any issues or improvements

- Assisting in maintaining a clean working environment, by cleaning work areas and shop floor at regular intervals
- \bullet Maintaining safe working environments by following relevant H&S procedures, and advising of any

issues or improvements

• Undertake any reasonable ad hoc work as requested by the production manager

Skills

- Committed to safety, quality and productivity
- Good computer literacy and confident working with numbers basic numeracy essential
- The ability to work independently and as part of a team
- Strong attention to detail
- Flexibility to effectively switch between tasks
- · Good time-keeping
- Work according to all necessary GMP and H&S requirements following the clients' Standard Operating

Procedures (SOPS).

Working on production lines for production and making of ready to eat meals and food production and

packing, picking, labelling, for super market customers like sainsburys, Tesco, Marks and spencers, waitrose, etc etc

Warehouse Operative

BS Group Ltd. | Nov 2014 - Jul 2015

I worked for B S (PHARMACEUTICAL) GROUP LTD. For its manufacturing and distribution centre in Ruislip as special

dispatch pharmaceutical operative

The main job task on this job was picking orders from online company software system, getting print

out and then picking

pharmaceuticals formulations, solutions, pills, tablets, injections, capsules drugs and other pharma stuff

from warehouse and stock room and then packing it in special packings as this products are most fragile

and sensitives and then labelling

and scanning and despatching it for its retail clients like chemists shops on high streets and NHS,

Hospitals across uk,

Ireland, Germany and other foreign clients.

Job Duties:

- · Load and unload lorries in a safe and efficient manner
- Move and stack materials
- · Rotate floor stock
- \bullet General housekeeping duties in the warehouse or production area and duties as assigned
- Perform general warehouse duties in order to maintain a smooth operation
- Use common warehouse management software
- Receive/process shipments
- Inspect and maintain equipment, reporting any faults or wear and tear

Stocktaker

Orridge | Aug 2014 - Mar 2017

Full Job Description

Your day-to-day duties may include:

- Making sure all deliveries are checked, scanned and the relevant paperwork is correctly filled out.
- Checking stock levels and organising the stock room. Brining stock to the shop floor to ensure there are no gaps.
- Updating stock information on computer systems.
- Receiving deliveries throughout the day and following the correct process.
- Making sure any overstock is arranged and put in the correct place in the stock room.
- Ensure the stock room is organised, clean and up to store standards

Retail stock Auditor

ORRIDGE RETAIL LTD | Jan 2012 - Dec 2012

Stock auditing job accrose Soth east England high Street retailers like Boots chemist, wh Smith, Zara, River Island, Top shop,

Gucci, etc etc

Stock Assistant

ORRIDGE RETAIL LTD | Jan 2010 - Sep 2011

As a stock auditor for its retail stock taking business for south east England and its main clients are big

retailers likes Boots

chemist, wh smiths, Super- drugs, Waterstone, The co-operatives, jane Norman, wallies, Armanis, and

other big retail

names

 \bullet The main job was painstakingly scan the warehouse and shop floor stock with hand held scanner by

different method like

single scanning and multi scanning and saving the data in database

system and then sending it the universal database at the end of work or shift after 6 to 8 hours the main idea of job is fast, accurate and quality stock calculating by modern stock taking system and this way creating more clear picture of loss/srinkage and relevent stock management concept for retailers!

Warehouse Operative

PICK AND MIX RECRUITMENT(World Duty Free) | Jun 2009 - Dec 2009

As a warehouse operative for its client world duty free for picking and packing by electronic scanning device different stuff like Perfumes, Gift articles, Tobacco products like cigar, cigarattes, Branded wine and spirits, Chocolates, Some top brands

Food Production Operative

Food Partners Ltd | Nov 2008 - Apr 2009

sandwitches so stuffing, labelling, assembling cartoon/ boxes and taping and pallatising besides these working in warehouse for picking and packing orders of different price, quality and type sandwitches for coffee shops, catering shops and hotel and airport coffee and breakfast outlets!

The main job profile was working on production lines for hand made

Warehouse Operative

UK - Entertainment Ltd. | Mar 2008 - Oct 2008

stacking them to right location for next day

the books, gift articles, music cds and dvds, ipods, leather items for big clients like Tesco, Sainsburys, Morrison, Zavis and Woolworth and then labelling and

As a warehousing operative. My main duties were picking and packing

Education & Training

1995 - 1998 • M.G Sciences Institute Of Technology & St.Xavior's College Ahmedabad GUJARAT UNIVERSITY

Bsc., Chemistry